COORDINATING COMMITTEE

PUR-1469
ADDENDUM NO. 1

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
REGARDING QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE/
TECHNICAL PROPOSALS AND PRICE PROPOSALS FOR

VESTA 9-1-1 HARDWARE REFRESH UPGRADE

DATE: Monday, June 8, 2020 PROPOSALS DUE: Wednesday, June 17,2020
4:00 P.M. (EDT/EST)
To Bidders:

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based
and is issued to correct and clarify the original documents.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form. This
Addendum consists of two (2) pages.

NOTE: Washington County government has limited access to the Washington County
Administration Complex at 100 West Washington Street, Hagerstown, Maryland until further
notice. All Bidders shall allow ample time for delivery of their bid packets. Delivery of bid packets
via-courier service or United States Postal Service (USPS) will be accepted. For those bidders who
wish to deliver their bid packet in person will need to call 240-313-2330 to schedule an appointment.

ITEMNO. 1:  Inquiry: The project was originally presented to the Emergency Numbers Board as a
5 year project, per the direction of the Board, and was approved as such at the October
2019 meeting. Is it the intention of the County to pay this pIO_]CCt as a lump sum as
approved, or pay support annually? This will impact the pricing.

Response: Yes, it is the County intent to pay as a lump sum.

ITEM NO. 2: Inguiry: Section VI, VII, & VII 911 The Equipment list Table Page 5 and 6. Host A,
Host B and MSP differ from other items noted within the RFP.

Example. On Page 2 Sections III, A. Purpose 3. The telephone system today
currently supports 38 positions. (19 + 5 Command Posts at the main, 12 at the BU, 2
MSP) Quantities are reduced for the new proposal to 15 + 5 at the main, 12 at the BU
and 2 at MSP = 34 total VESTA positions.

100 West Washington Street, Room 3200 | Hagerstown, MD 21740-4748 | P:240.313.2330 | F:240.313.2331 | TDD: 711

WWW.WASHCO-MD.NET



ADDENDUM NO. 1
Vesta 9-1-1 Hardware Refresh Upgrade
PUR-1469

Page 2

ITEM NO. 3:

Question: In the equipment list table for Host A it states for Host A: 14 + 1 (as needed

at all sites), what is the as needed referring to, are there plans to have the total 15 active
at Host A?

Response: Yes, plan for fifteen (15) active at Host A.

Question: In the equipment list table for Host B it states 14, yet on page 2 Section III
it states 12 at the Back Up Site. What is the correct quantity?

Response: The correct quantity is fourteen (14) at the Back-up site.

Question: In the equipment list Table for Host A, CommandPOSTs are NOT
mentioned, what is the correct quantity the Table or Page 2 Section III 3.7

Response: Five (5).

On page 2 Sections IIL. Scope of Services A. Purpose 4. ‘IP Admin Phones = (31 at
the main- 29 standard/2enhanced, 13 standard at the BU), Administrative/Analytics
workstations on the VESTA network = 6 (e at the main, 3 at the BU).

Question: In the equipment list Table, 14 IP Admin phones are required. What is the
correct quantity?

Response: Twenty-nine (29) standard and two (2) enhanced.
Inguiry: XII Maintenance and Support — Page 9 K.

The current support expires with Motorola on June 30, 2020. Can the County clarify
when an award will be made so that Motorola can better estimate the amount of support
needed to cover the current VESTA system until the new hardware is operational?

Response: 1t is anticipated that a recommendation of award will be recommended on
July 28, 2020.

By,fA:}Jthority of:
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Rick F. Curry, CPPO

Director’of Purchasing

(NOTE: The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.)



